Letters Received as of December 31, 2025 Regarding Proposed
Transmission Upgrades

The following emails were submitted to the Secretary of the PJM Members Committee -
David Anders - pursuant to the Board Communications process and are being posted
pursuant to that process.

From: mark_libby@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:04 PM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>

Subject: Input on the Planned Addition of More Transmission Lines in Virginia

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PJM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

I am extremely concerned about this proposal and need the environmental impacts
reviewed closely. Please make better choices!

I'm writing to share my input regarding PJM's planned regional transmission expansion
plans throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals
275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data
centers.

These additional lines are heeded because data center growth is so rampant that the first
two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive energy
demands.

I am concerned all of these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will
have a significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

Sincerely,



Mrs. Deborah Foulk Libby

Warrenton, VA 20187-2557

From: hill.maria.e@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:07 PM

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

Dear PIM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

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

These additional lines are needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first
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
Ms. Maria Hill

Lynchburg, VA 24502-4231

From: bettyconnal@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:09 PM



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
Mrs. Betty Connal

Broad Run, VA 20137-2205

From: steven.j.vogel@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:11 PM

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

I am concerned all of these humerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will
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
Mr. Steven Vogel

Falls Church, VA 22046-4121

From: sallymcveigh@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:12 PM

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
Mrs. Sally McVeigh

Middleburg, VA 20118-1072

From: blueridge7428@everyactioncustom.com
<blueridge7428@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:14 PM

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
Mr. James Kehoe

Warrenton, VA 20187-4158

From: gwillard59@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:15 PM

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
Mr. Glenn Willard

Hillsboro, VA 20132-3618




From: webmastermama@everyactioncustom.com
<webmastermama@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:21 PM

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
demands. And why is that? Because the Board of Supervisors went overboard on approvals
for datacenters. And now who pays the price? The consumers. We have already lost acres
upon acres upon acres of woodlands, forests, and habitat that had made Loudoun County
and the surrounding areas so special. Now, | drive down Belmont Ridge Road - a once
beautiful road as it approaches Rt 7 - and now it is just barren and desolate.

And now with these added powerlines - where will they go? What more natural habitat will
be destroyed to make room for them? | am very concerned about them running through
neighborhoods which causes numerous issues. Have you ever stood near large
powerlines? They are LOUD.

It would be quite ridiculous for PJM to approve additional transmissions lines before we've
even begun building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1).
Continuing to plan for additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts
and problems.

Please do not look at the lines through money eyes. Please consider our land, out habitat,
and open spaces that will be lost. And whatever cost needs to occur, be sure these costs
are passed on to the multi-billion dollar industries who are building the datacenters. | can't
afford the increase - they can.

Sincerely,



Ms Jennifer Gonzalez

Ashburn, VA 20147-7454

From: janiceandsara@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:33 PM

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
Ms. Sara Keesling

Chesterfield, VA 23838-2801

From: Morgan-sita@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:34 PM



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
Mrs. Ashley Cooke

Charlottesville, VA 22902-5101

From: 36shirl@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:38 PM

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
Ms. Shirley Paul

Charlottesville, VA 22901-4131

From: skywalker.2001@everyactioncustom.com
<skywalker.2001@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:45 PM

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
Mr. David Carter

Hamilton, VA 20158

From: renuesch@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:55 PM

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
Mr. Raymond Nuesch

Union, VA 22940-1902

From: tarkus0045@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 6:59 PM

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
Mr. Brian Cullen

Edinburg, VA 22824-2503



From: bbmeagher@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 7:28 PM

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
centers. | attended a Dominion community Meeting in early October, and | viewed the
proposed transmission line expansions proposed in my vicinity. | asked the Dominion
engineers if these were needed to meet data center demands, and they said "no". It
concerns me that these people could not be honest in their answers. Studies show that
energy demands for residential and small businesses have actually decreased. Why do we
need expanded transmission lines?

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
Ms. Bridget Meagher

Charlottesville, VA 22901-6369




From: alexandransherman@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 7:29 PM

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

These additional lines are nheeded because data center growth is so rampant that the first
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
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands. The data centers
are ruining our landscapes, and the power lines will too. | do not want to pay for the cost of
adding the transmission lines needed to run these horrible centers!

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

STOP ALLOWING MORE DATA CENTERS TO BE BUILT IN OUR COMMUNITY!
Sincerely,
Ms. Alexandra Hidalgo

Round Hill, VA 20141-1942

From: trentberger@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 7:35 PM



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
Mr. Trent Berger

Clifton, VA 20124-2333

From: janmikebyrnes@everyactioncustom.com
<janmikebyrnes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 7:51 PM

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

Wy don't you require the data center operators to locate the data centers near the power
plants that serve them - rather than run power to the data centers? Fiber is significantly
easier to install than large primary power cabling.

Sincerely,
Mr. Michael Byrnes

Winchester, VA 22603-2456

From: cab.grayson@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 8:48 PM

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



Data center growth is so rampant that the first two regional transmission expansion plans
aren't enough to meet their massive energy demands.

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
Mr. Cab Grayson

Upperville, VA 20184-1906

From: madelinepiplico@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 9:47 PM

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
Mrs. Madeline Piplico

Afton, VA 22920-3148

From: rebecca.s.benoit@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 9:49 PM

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
parks, trails, and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

PJM should not be approving additional transmission lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

These projects disrupt the beautiful rural landscape of Fauquier County, where | live. In
addition, as a private citizen and small consumer of energy, | should not be responsible for
paying a large share of any data center's electrical cost. They should pay their fair share.



Sincerely,
Ms. Rebecca Benoit

Hume, VA 22639-1819

From: dolphin_idol2@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:23 AM

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
Ms. Victoria Shih

Plano, TX 75025-3743




From: lb@everyactioncustom.com <

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 6:20 AM

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

In closing, we already pay subscription fees for access to data and voice communications,
what need we pay increased electric device invoices. Data center operators should pay a
million dots month in electricity they are all profitable, let them pay

Sincerely,
Mr. Leonard Brown Il

Middleburg, VA 20117-3224

From: dbkr333@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 6:37 AM



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

Regarding PIJM's planned regional transmission expansion: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the
selected Proposals 275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy: these additional lines are
supposedly needed because data center growth is so rampant.

All of these numerous lines will cross through valuable farmland and impact residential
neighborhoods, parks, trails, historic sites, and large areas set aside for preservation.

PJM shouldn't be approving additional transmissions lines before building on the previous
plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing plans for additional lines so far
ahead is bound to lead to conflicts.

Sincerely,
Mr. Dan Bieker

North Garden, VA 22959-2039

From: lyndasdavis@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 6:54 AM

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
Mrs. Lynda Davis

Rochelle, VA 22738-4085

From: fincacd@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 6:56 AM

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

Good day! I'm writing to share my input regarding PJM's planned regional transmission
expansion plans throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected
Proposals 275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to
serve data centers.

These additional lines are needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first
two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive energy
demands.

I am deeply concerned all of these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields
and open natural areas, and will have a significant impact on residential neighborhoods
and community resources like parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of
conserved lands.



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
Ms. Sabina Puppo

Leesburg, VA 20175-2615

From: dulanym®@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 7:25 AM

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
Mr. C. Dulany Morison

Middleburg, VA 20117



From: phyllisyael@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 7:27 AM

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

| support data’s centers being required to supply their own energy needs. Some
communities and states are requiring this. Let’s do it in Virginia!!!no more pollution and
higher electric bills!!

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
Ms. Phyllis White

Scottsville, VA 24590-4212

From: kathic45@everyactioncustom.com



Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 7:52 AM
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

| am concerned that the additional costs of these lines will fall to ALL taxpayers when in
fact they should be absorbed by the data center ownership themselves. These centers
were never requested by the general public and indeed appear to bring additional costs
and environmental concerns.

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
Mrs. Kathleen Collins

Jeffersonton, VA 22724-1769

From: rodswalker@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 7:58 AM

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

Itis outrageous that all ratepayers are paying for all these huge projects that are specifically
being done to support data centers. The data center operators must pay for all of this
instead of being subsidized by people who don't benefit from the expense. If anything, the
public is being hit twice, once the cost and once by the noise, pollution, traffic, etc.

Please fix this problem or stop approving more of these projects!
Thank you,

Sincerely,

Mr Roderick Walker

Crozet, VA 22932-2236

From: laurenmora372@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 8:10 AM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>

Subject: | am against the Planned Addition of More Transmission Lines in Virginia,
especially in our rural and farmland areas.

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
centers. | am OPPOSED to this expansion. Not only will these enlarged transmission
centers end up costing ALL of us Dominion Energy customers more in our electric bills, but,
these centers will require the use of MASSIVE amounts of water for cooling. Water is
already a major concern in our area with recurring droughts and the utility company using
valuable drinking water and water needed for farms.



These additional lines are needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first
two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive energy
demands.

I am VERY concerned that all of these numerous lines will cross through valuable
greenfields and will have a significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community
resources like parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

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
Ms. Lauren Mora

Marshall, VA 20115

From: jgsingle@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 8:26 AM

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
Mr. Greg Singleton

Springfield, VA 22153-4107

From: jmathews@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:46 AM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>
Subject: Planning More Transmission Lines in Virginia

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PJM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

I'm writing to share my views on PJM's consideration of additional regional transmission
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

All of these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will have a
significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like parks, trails
and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

The current rate of growth of data center capacity is much faster than considered policy or
adequate citizen input allows. There is also considerable evidence that demands for new
capacity are a bubble, far exceeding what actual demand would be. Building new lines to
serve demand that will ultimately not be needed would be a travesty.



Finally, no more lines should be built until Va requires that new infrastructure be paid for by
the companies that are creating the demand and pocketing the profit - not by ratepayers.
Those that must be built must be placed underground with the cost, again, borne by the
developers.

Thank you for your consideration
Sincerely,
Ms. Jessica mathews

Marshall, VA 20115-2743

From: lizlee@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 9:58 AM

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

You jace completely destroyed our lands with these data centers and ugly powerlines
everywhere.Millions of animals have been killed and displaced what used to be a beautiful
area to raise. A family has turned into an industrial wasteland. Our air quality is going
downhill and many people | know are moving away. | really don’t know a worst case of
greed over our environment. To move forward with this type of technology without
sustainable, clean energy is madness. These data centers could’ve been built,
underground or several stories wrapped in solar panels. All of you went ahead and kept
building with no regard for the devastation that has ensued.

PJM's planned regional transmission expansion plans throughout Virginia, specifically:
RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and 331, both from Dominion
Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data centers needs to stop.

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
Drs James and Liz Lee

Sterling, VA 20165-2412

From: kathleenlazar@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:27 AM

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



It is imperative that the long-term undesirable effects and consequences are seriously
considered in making these decisions. Whether or not one wants to publicly acknowledge
such, everyone is well aware that our quality of life, truly the most important factor—as
opposed to profit and greed—will be negatively impacted. To ignore such factors would be
negligent and shameful.

Sincerely,
Mrs. Kathleen Lazar

Haymarket, VA 20169-3251

From: rexsheldon@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:12 AM

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

I understand these additional lines are needed because the first two regional transmission
expansion plans aren't enough to meet the data center's growing energy demands.
However, | am concerned the lines will cross through valuable greenfields and have and
negative impacts on residential neighborhoods and community resources like parks, trails
and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

| also very much want to know who will bear the costs of these proposed lines.
Sincerely,
Mr Rex Sheldon

Warrenton, VA 20187-9191




From: robnkellyn5@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 11:58 AM

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
Mrs Kelly Saunders

Newport News, VA 23606-2013

From: Cboli0100@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 12:37 PM

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
Sr. Carlo Olivares

Charles Town, WV 25414-3667

From: steph.ridder@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 12:46 PM

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
centers. | find it particularly upsetting that all our efforts to conserve our natural resources
and view shed are being jeopardized by PJM catering to enormously wealthy companies
who desire more profits by building data centers.



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
Ms. Steph Ridder

Flint Hill, VA 22627-1754

From: Donelsco@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:28 PM

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
Mr. Donald Scoggins

Dr Woodbridge, VA 22192-5738

From: laughingstockfarm@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:29 PM

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
Ms Laura M Easter

Barboursville, VA 22923-2123



From: sallypecora@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:38 PM

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
Ms. Sally Pecora Dunn

Charlottesville, VA 22901-1003

From: bethike@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 1:54 PM

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
Ms. Elizabeth lke

Charlottesville, VA 22902-4919

From: robinhoffman32@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 2:55 PM

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
ms Robin Hoffman RN MA

Charlottesville, VA 22902-5428 r

From: jjenjeff56@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 4:02 PM

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
centers. Already power poles are being altered along Rt. 29 in Albemarle County for the
possibility that data centers would come here. This is the major entrance corridor into
Albemarle and Charlottesville. They are unsightly at the very least, adding to our electric
bills, and most of all, the data centers are not wanted here by the citizenry. | know this is
not part of your plans at the moment, but the real truth is they are definitely anticipated by
the BOS all over Virginia. These lines destroy bucolic lands, interrupt the peace in


mailto:robinhoffman32@gmail.com

neighborhoods and seemingly we have no input that is ever heard. Please hear me and
stop these ruinous plans.

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
Ms. Jenny Jeffress

Barboursville, VA 22923-1626

From: wlntersj@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 9:37 AM

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



Mr Jack Winters

Round Hill, VA 20141-2395

From: vsale23@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 9:44 AM

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
Ms. Victoria Sale

Leesburg, VA 20175-4132

From: natewiniar.ski@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 11:22 AM



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
Mr. Nathan Winiarski

Crozet, VA 22932-3435

From: aclement65@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 11:30 AM
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

PJM should not approve additional transmissions lines before a mechanism has been
established to shield ratepayers from the additional cost of transmission lines dedicated
primarily to servicing data centers.

Sincerely,
Dr. Audrey Clement

Arlington, VA 22205-2246

From: syklone5@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 12:02 PM

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

I live in Manakin-Sabot and we residents are currently fighting a TOD. | am opposed to PJM's
planned regional transmission expansion plans throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025
Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to
provide yet more power to serve data centers. We should not allow data centers without
independent impact analyses and ordinary customers should not be paying for the
hardware and energy of alphabet companies!



These additional lines are needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first
two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive energy
demands. The Virginia United Methodist Bishop has called this growth unsustainable.

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
Mrs. Lisa Sykes

Manakin Sabot, VA 23103-2666

From: srobins117@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2025 5:12 PM

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

PJM should NOT BE approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.



Sincerely,
Ms. Susan Robins

Richmond, VA 23238-1112

From: Lbutler@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 8:21 AM

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

Also, | don’t understand why Dominion can pay $4M per acre for data center land, yet
refuses to put wires underground.

Sincerely,
O Landon Butler

Upperville, VA 20184-1909 L


mailto:Lbutler@lbutler.com

From: margolis1824@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 8:37 AM

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
Dr. PAULA MARGOLIS

Richmond, VA 23238-1112

From: serenityk64@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 12:55 PM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>
Subject: No More Transmission Lines in Virginia



A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PJM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

I am writing to express my opposition to more transmission lines for data centers in
Virginia. My inputis regarding PJM's planned regional transmission expansion plans
throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and
331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data centers.

These additional lines are needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first
two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive energy
demands.

| am extremely concerned about these numerous lines crossing through valuable
greenfields as well as significantly impacting residential neighborhoods and community
resources like parks, trails and historic sites, and large areas of conserved lands.

PJM should NOT be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead will surely lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

Sincerely,
Ms. Allison Love

Stanardsville, VA 22973-2708

From: hammer.greg@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 4:47 PM

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

As aretired U.S. Marine and 100% permanent and totally disabled Veterans Affairs rated ,
including combat, the hazards of above ground and exposed power lines contributed to my
health problems.

From hearing loss due to constant noise (even low), frequencies, and vibrations, to
pulmonary problems caused by the chemicals, construction, and maintenance, please do
not cause or expose anyone to what I’m going through.

There has to be a better and safer way.
Thankyou !

Sincerely,

Dr. Gregory Hanweck

Warrenton, VA 20187-8964

From: zuzukolarov@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2025 8:27 PM

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
Mrs. Zuzana Wilkens

Middleburg, VA 20117-3200

From: canterwoodfarm@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 10:20 AM
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
Mrs. Carol Miller

Hamilton, VA 20158-3230

From: keithladc@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 2:37 PM

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



| am totally against the expansion of data centers for Al in ANY regional, but vehemently so
in or near my beautiful county in Virginia.

Sincerely,
Mr. Keith Miller

Amissville, VA 20106-4051

From: kswenson@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 3:54 PM

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

Please prioritize efficiency over more lines. I'm asking that you not install any more lines.
There are many ways to reduce need, and Americans will find them.

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

Dr. Kristin Swenson



Charlottesville, VA 22901-5512

From: cussonmg@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 7:07 PM

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

We’re losing beautiful parts of Virginia tearing down trees and criss crossing these massive
towers across the land! Our leaders need to wake up and stop this nonsense! Bury your
ugly lines if you have to have them and don’t make residential customers pay forit! Do the
right thing for our ecosystem and for the people who live in the states affected by these
transmission lines!

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
Mrs Brea Cusson

Nokesville, VA 20181-5813



From: joankonz63@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 7:24 PM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>
Subject: Additional transmission lines in Virginia

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PIM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

Regarding ongoing plans and proposals for the expansion of transmission lines in Virginia
to serve the out of control data center expansion, please be advised that our family of four
is strongly against additional data center construction and strongly against the expansion
of transmission lines. Your out of control expansion reflects a serious lack of vision as well
as consideration for local communities. We don't want more data centers, we don't want to
pay for data center energy consumption and we certainly don't want massive transmission
lines constructed. Stop the nonsense!

Sincerely,
Mrs. Joan Konz

Fairfax Station, VA 22039-1115

From: laurar713@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 6:16 AM

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

I'm writing to share my concern regarding PJM's planned regional transmission expansion
plans throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals

275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data
centers.



These additional lines are needed because data center growth is extremely rampant that
the first two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive
energy demands.

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
Ms. Laura Rheintgen

Gainesville, VA 20155-2910

From: saradepauw2@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 7:16 AM

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
Mrs. Sara DePauw

Leesburg, VA 20175-8792

From: kpamoto@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 8:01 AM

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
Mr. Keith Alsop

Aldie, VA 20105-5727



From: fredaprl@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 12:18 PM

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

I am concerned that a large majority of these lines will bross Fauquier County yet almost
none of the demand resides in the county. Why should Fauquier loose valuable
greenfields and accept significant impact on residential neighborhoods to enable growth in
other locations. Please change your process of evaluating powerline routes to maximize
paths in locations that use the power even if it is more expansive.

Sincerely,
Mr. Fred Smith

Broad Run, VA 20137-1931

From: zengardnz@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 7:12 PM

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

NO COST TO RATE PAYERS FOR DATA CENTERS! It’s like writing a check to Amazon and all
the big Al companies. They should pay for the infrastructure at the same percentage and
rate per wattage (or more) as the general public or private business. And, DON’T put ANY
large power lines through Rappahannock County where power lines will destroy the
uniquely beautiful landscapes.

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
Ms Theresa Kilby

Reva, VA 22735-1846

From: johannahwillsey@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 1:09 PM
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

I am deeply concerned about urgent push to add data centers to our state. They create vast
amounts of noise and air pollution, and require large quantities of drinking water to run.
This is moving in the wrong direction for our energy future.

As a consumer I'm also extremely upset that my family and others are footing the bill for
billionaire corporations to earn even more money all while increasing environmental
damage during a climate emergency.

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
Ms. Johannah Willsey

Columbia, VA 23038-2632

From: shellyevans2012@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 1:31 PM

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

Proposal 331 is directly through my local community, and will ruin its rural nature.

These additional lines are needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first
two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to meet their massive energy
demands. Data center development is happening too fast and without enough knowledge,
and we need to get ahead of this issue.

I am concerned all of these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will
have a significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands. Proposal 331 runs
directly through mostly rural areas. People won't want to move to the country anymore (and
will likely move away (and therefore hurt the local economy) if these transmission lines are
built.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems. We
need to figure out the energy needs before putting in more transmission lines, because
we're going to end up with a problem that can never be undone.

Please, don't give in to the current popularity of Al and the need for data centers without
first looking far into the future and what we want that to look like, and what we (and our
children) will have to contend with.

Sincerely,
Miss Shelly Evans

Concord, VA 24538-2024

From: rgwoollett@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2025 4:53 PM

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
Ms. Ruth Woollett

Arlington, VA 22201-4927

From: dougmitten@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 8:59 AM

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

Science is clear. The planetis warming, atmospheric CO2 is rising, the consequences are
enormous, and we have the technology to do something about it. Increasing the use of



solar and wind energy is a very important way of reducing fossil fuel burning and increasing
CO2. Ways the CJM system m can contribute include:

1) Giving priority to and expediting the transmission systems for wind and solar farms.

2) Making it easier for future solar and wind projects to connect and shortening the
time required to do so.

3) Making better use of right-of-way by encouraging the installation of solar panelsin
the open space.

Please read this short article to get the latest on the world we are leaving for our children
and grandchildren:

Just published in Academic Rigor, journalistic flair The world lost the climate gamble. Now,
it faces a dangerous new reality

https://www.msn.com/en-us/weather/topstories/the-world-lost-the-climate-gamble-now-
it-faces-a-dangerous-new-reality/ar-AA1R3JV]?ei=5

I hope that you will be able to expedite the use of solar and wind and encourage legislature
to support CJM in doing so.

Thank you for considering this.
Sincerely,
Mr. Douglas Mitten

Haymarket, VA 20169-6130

From: sxcunningham@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 11:47 AM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>

Subject: STOP the Planned Addition of More Transmission Lines in Virginia

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PJM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

DO NOT authorize transmission expansion, DO NOT authorize new DATA CENTERS in VA.
These are NOT good investments for the community, business, environment and others.


https://www.msn.com/en-us/weather/topstories/the-world-lost-the-climate-gamble-now-it-faces-a-dangerous-new-reality/ar-AA1R3JVJ?ei=5
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
Mr Scott Cunningham

Barboursville, VA 22923-2119

From: howell.susand@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2025 10:14 AM

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
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands. As an
environmentalist, | oppose these data centers.

Additionally, | stringently oppose the significant increase in electricity rates and water rates
to homeowners due to exorbitant usage by these data centers. These costs incurred by the
business owner needs to be absorbed by the data center owners, not the public.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

No to any additional lines.
Sincerely,
Ms. Susan D Howell

Woodbridge, VA 22193-2141

From: janine.glasson@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2025 12:02 PM

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
Ms. Janine Glasson-Smith

Henrico, VA 23228-6017

From: rayackel1975@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2025 1:48 PM

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
Mr. Roger Yackel

Gainesville, VA 20155-6616

From: peggygilges@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2025 3:23 PM

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

The more | learn about data centers, the more concerned | am that 1) generative Al will be
more harmful to society than helpful 2) the resource demands of data centers (water,
energy) are wholly unsustainable 3) the energy required by data centers is extending and
expanding the use of fossil fuels 4) data centers are keeping America from reducing
emissions in line with the Paris climate agreement, which is both a necessary and
responsible goal, if we care at all about the habitability of Earth and the quality of life for
future generations.

I'm writing to share my input regarding PJM's regional transmission expansion plans
throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and
331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data centers.

These additional proposed lines are needed because data center growth in Virginia is out of
control. Why is PJM acceeding to these seemingly unending resource demands instead of
pursuing a more measured, responsible and sustainable path of data center power
provision?

As proposed, the numerous transmission lines will cross through valuable greenfields and
will have a significant negative impact on residential neighborhoods and community
resources like parks, trails and scenic and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved
lands, which should be left undisturbed.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for



additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems. People
like me are increasingly disturbed about data centers and their attendant resource and
infrastructure needs, such as these multiple new transmission lines. | question the
expense, use of resources, disruption and harms they bring, and | look to PIM to reinin
hasty transmission line sprawl.

Sincerely,
Ms. Margaret Gilges

Charlottesville, VA 22901-7807

From: rpearson5283@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2025 7:26 AM

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



Mr. Roger Pearson

The Plains, VA 20198-9766

From: eljaycee@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2025 10:51 AM

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
plans throughout Virginia, especially Proposal 331, from Dominion Energy, in order to
provide yet more power to serve data centers.

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

I am also concerned that the cost of all the newly proposed lines will be imposed on all
ratepayers, who are already burdened with the costs of data center needs despite not
wanting any more data centers in Virginia. If you will not demand that Virginia law be
changed to impose ALL data center costs directly onto the data center
builders/owners/users, no additional costs should be incurred at all.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems. We
individual ratepayers MUST NOT BE FURTHER BURDENED WITH THESE UNNECESSARY
COSTS.

Sincerely,

Ms. Linda Chase



Crozet, VA 22932-3187

From: chirshputnam@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2025 11:33 AM

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
centers. |live in Southern Albemarle County near where a line is being proposed. | see
that Proposal 331 will go across greenfields (forests and agricultural land). | own property
that has a Dominion ROW for a larger power transmission line. | have to listen to the
crackle of electricity through the lines 24/7 and am subjected to the noise of chainsaws
and the use of herbicides to manage the vegetation.

This is especially upsetting in light of the fact that it is being caused by data centers and
that ratepayers will be footing the bill.

Please slow down on these overly aggressive plans. We should be working to conserve
energy rather than making it easier to produce and use more!

Sincerely,
Mrs. Christine Putnam

Scottsville, VA 24590-3102

From: austin@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 12:06 PM

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
Mr. Austin Mill

Greenwood, VA 22943-1612

From: dhannah.green@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, December 1, 2025 3:00 PM

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
Mr. David Hannah

Charlottesville, VA 22903-4211

From: doggodingofroggo@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 8:00 PM

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

We need to be considering our children’s future and see that data centers and Al are a
massive step back in preserving the ecosystem and preventing climate change. There have
already been NUMEROUS deaths due to Al psychosis. Al is dangerous. Its ability to
generate images makes it immensely easy for criminals and predators to generate child
pornography. There is a woman that went public stating that she was shown child
pornography of herself that was generated by Al utilizing old photos of her from childhood.
Criminals are utilizing these tools to victimize and abuse grown adults. Each Al generation
uses a significant amount of water and produces carbon waste. Al is also often regularly
incorrect and misleading, and multiple studies have been released showing that reliance
on Al results in declining intelligence and lessened reasoning ability. Please for the sake of
our futures and all things sane, do not allow this Al nonsense to receive yet another pass
and go ahead to spread nonsense destroying the environment and peoples brains and
lives.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Mr. Oliver Kennedy

Powhatan, VA 23139-4356

From: alexcjos1586@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 8:03 PM

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
Ms. Zoey Collins

Powhatan, VA 23139-6215

From: sharonclamberton@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 10:31 PM

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
Mrs. Sharon Lamberton Sharon Lamberton

Midlothian, VA 23113-2532

From: kelseyhuber@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 10:52 PM

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
Mrs Kelsey Huber

Henrico, VA 23231-6652

From: jdw1996@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 8:15 AM

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

I am concerned these lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will have a
significant negative impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands- disrupting
habitats and fragile ecosystems.

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
Ms. Jeannette Warren-Anderson

Springfield, VA 22150-4583




From: chasemacri@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 11:33 AM

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

And in no way does it make sense for our current and future environmental needs to burn
MORE GAS and DIESEL fuel and pollute our air. We MUST use clean energy solutions, and
require data centers to pay for the increased infrastructure needs AND have a net-neutral
carbon footprint!

Don’t take our tax money and enable them to pollute our air and water.
Sincerely,
Mr. Charles Macri

Norfolk, VA 23505-4349




From: bethjones074@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 12:32 PM

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

Data centers have a significant environmental impact, there are local quality of life
concerns, and they increase the strain on local infrastructure and utilities. They consume
massive amounts of energy, often from fossil fuels, and large volumes of water for cooling,
while also generating noise, which can lower property values and affect resident well-
being. They can also lead to higher electricity rates for all consumers due to increased
demand and the cost of necessary grid upgrades.

Please protect the land and environment.

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
Mrs. Beth Jones

Midlothian, VA 23113-2230




From: suzheart03@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 4:22 PM

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

Itis time to pause building infrastructure to support data centers. The cost to Virginia
ratepayers and burden on water resources has gotten out of hand.

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
Ms. Suzanne Keller

Richmond, VA 23227-4021

From: matgybiesecker618@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 5:10 PM

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

I'm so upset as a lifelong resident of Virginia to see the explosion of huge, polluting data
centers in the state, including being located right next to neighborhoods. This has got to
stop!

PJM's planned regional transmission expansion plans throughout Virginia, specifically:
RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and 331, both from Dominion
Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data centers has to be halted in its
tracks.

I am concerned these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will have
a significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like parks,
trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

PJM absolutely should NOT be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even
begun building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). The impact on
our natural spaces, air and water as well as communities is unacceptable.

Sincerely,
Mrs. Kathleen Biesecker

Purcellville, VA 20132-4373

From: davcricchi@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 5:16 PM

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
Mr. David Cricchi

Richmond, VA 23220-4728

From: slbreeden1982@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 8:18 PM

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

Itis in my humble opinion the demands of data center should not necessitate this much
demand on our currently strained electric grid. Virginia a deserve a focus on lowering
energy costs and these projects jeopardize the possibility of lowering prices.

Itis also ecologically unsound. | implore you to focus not on data centers, but on a tualy
Virginians and their needs.

Sincerely,
Miss Sarah Breeden

Henrico, VA 23229-3811

From: calliawolffdevre@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 3:00 AM

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
Mrs. Callia Wolff

Powhatan, VA 23139-5300

From: upsgal7067@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 7:35 AM

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



| am upset that these things are pushed through on promises and no real effort to enforce
said promises once these data centers are approved. | am concerned that the massive
water and energy needed for these data centers will hurt the average citizen by raising
electric bills and causing blackouts. | fear it will also lead to water restrictions for
consumers while the data centers continue to operate unabated.

Sincerely,
Ms Tina Jones

Fredericksburg, VA 22408-2584

From: stoetzmm@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 9:02 AM
To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>
Subject: Just stop!

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PJM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,
Stop ruining Virginia!

Virginia used to be known for history, beauty and education...now it’s known as the data
center capital of the world. We’re becoming a state that would sell out the environment and
the health of residents for greed.

I’m referring to PJM's planned regional transmission expansion plans throughout Virginia,
specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and 331, both from
Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data centers.

I am concerned all of these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will
have a significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands. | am concerned
about the health issues this could cause.

And, another thing...when we buy a new home and the electric bill comes in, we don’t give
it to the HOA to pay, we don’t give it to our neighbors to pay...WE PAY IT OURSELVES!
Businesses should do the same.



Sincerely,
Mrs. Maureen Stoetzel

Charlottesville, VA 22903-8800

From: johnrabasa@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 7:33 PM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>

Subject: Let’s make a grid for the people, not just the data centers

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PIM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

I’m writing to share my concerns about PJM’s planned regional transmission expansion
across Virginia—specifically RTEP 2025 Window 1 and the selected Proposals 275 and 331
from Dominion Energy. As | understand it, these new lines are being proposed largely to
feed yet another wave of data-center growth.

That’s exactly what worries me. We’re adding transmission lines at a pace that seems
driven not by what our communities need, but by what data centers demand. If two
previous regional expansion plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1) weren’t enough to
satisfy that load, it feels like a sign that the growth model itself is out of balance—not a
reason to keep stacking more lines on top of it.

I’m deeply concerned about the cumulative impact: these lines cut through greenfields and
conserved lands, they border residential neighborhoods, and they place long-term burdens
on parks, trails, and historic sites that people rely on for quality of life, not just
convenience. These are places that make communities livable and connected—unlike a
server farm, they can’t simply be “relocated” when plans change.

Before approving new lines, we should at least build—and learn from—the ones already in
progress. Pushing ahead with future planning before earlier projects even break ground is
almost guaranteed to create conflicts, inefficiencies, and unintended consequences.

Most of all, | hope PJM will consider a different lens: a grid designed around humans, not
data centers. A grid that strengthens resilience, protects the places we value, and grows at



a pace communities can meaningfully participate in. Right now, the process feels
inverted—community impact is the afterthought instead of the starting point.

I’m asking PJM to slow down, reassess, and make sure our energy planning reflects the
needs, health, and long-term wellbeing of the people who live here.

Sincerely,
Mr John Rabasa

Charlottesville, VA 22901-7807

From: margomac64@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 10:37 PM

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

Mrs Margo Mclintire



Harrisonburg, VA 22801-8402

From: valizmartorana@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 5:45 AM

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
Mrs. Elizabeth Martorana

Gainesville, VA 20155-1348

From: cmcb411@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 1:30 PM



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
demands. | read more every day about how VA can't even import enough power to supply
all the data centers that are planned and how data centers will rapidly become obsolete as
technologies improve. Let's stop the insanity and plan for reasonable growth and end
trying to build out in advance of all these data center projects that may not even happen or
might require less power in 10 more years.

These lines have a major impact on greenfields, residentail neighborhoods and community
resources like parks, trails and historic sites as well as large areas of conserved land and
the wildlife therein.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). We don't have an
obligation to supply power to these big tech businesses at the expense of our land, our
citizens and our electric bills. Slow this down and force the industry to develop less power
and water intensive solutions.

Sincerely,
Ms. Colleen Bohlman

Glen Allen, VA 23059-5467

From: ae2277@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 5:26 PM



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
Ms. Adrienne Eichner

Charlottesville, VA 22906-7611

From: cwilliamsvp@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 5:44 PM

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
Mr. Chris Williams

Charlottesville, VA 22901-4034

From: natashalaitysnyder@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 6:51 PM

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

We already have the blight of power lines and natural gas pipelines. When will we realize
Virginia’s biggest resource is its beautiful environment???

Sincerely,
Ms Natasha Laity Snyder

Ferrum, VA 24088-4131

From: loganjenniferanne@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 11:36 PM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>

Subject: Concerns about Planned Addition of More Transmission Lines

A\ External Email! Think before clicking links or attachments. Contact the Support Center
immediately if you click on a link or open an attachment that appears malicious.

Dear PJM Members Committee Secretary David Anders,

I'm writing to share my concerns regarding PJM's planned regional transmission expansion
plans throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals
275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data
centers.

These additional lines are being proposed to accommodate explosive data center growth
and their astronomical energy demand, even with the previous regional transmission
expansion plans.

I am very concerned about the impact his would have on the quality of life of residents, the
Greenfield's, and community resources like parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large
areas of conserved lands.



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
Ms. Jennifer Logan

Richmond, VA 23223-6514

From: palmertamiah@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Sunday, December 7, 2025 8:30 AM

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

The commonwealth of Virginia does not need anymore Al data centers. Adding more Al
data centers will destroy the remaining natural beauty left in Virginia. They would also not
benefit many marginalized groups due to many Al data centers being built in poor areas
where most Black, Brown, and impoverished people live. Please consider these factors to
NOT continue with this project.

Sincerely,
Miss Tamiah Palmer

Vernon Hill, VA 24597-3050

From: mikeciccone@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Sunday, December 7, 2025 9:39 PM



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
Mr. Michael Ciccone

Charlottesville, VA 22911-9149

From: bullheaded.shrike@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 12:55 AM

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



I hope there is still time to consider input regarding PJM's planned regional transmission
expansion plans throughout Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected
Proposals 275 and 331, both from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to
serve data centers.

| am appalled at the rapid plans for expansion. My understanding is that these additional
lines are only needed because data center growth is so rampant that the first two regional
transmission expansion plans won't be enough to meet their massive energy demands. The
General Assembly is currently working on proposals to better regulate energy use and
development of data centers in Virginia, so planning additional lines at this time is
premature.

In much of central and western Virginia, our natural resources are the most important
determinants of our quality of life as well as our economy. Agriculture and forestry
production is still the largest industry in Virginia. In addition outdoor recreation
opportunities are very important. Such large powerlines will impact viewsheds, provide
corridors for invasive species, and may disturb fragile habitats. | am concerned that many
of these lines will cross through valuable natural areas and will have a significant impact on
residential neighborhoods and community resources like parks, trails and historic sites, as
well as large areas of conserved lands.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,
Ms. Carola Haas

Riner, VA 241491714 b

From: ellie.rahochik@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 7:23 AM

To: Anders, David <David.Anders@pjm.com>

Subject: Input on the Planned Addition of More Transmission Lines in Virginia


mailto:bullheaded.shrike@yahoo.com

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

I have multiple concerns about these lines, including their impacts on communities, the
environment, health, sustainability, and cost. Virginia has experienced explosive growth in
terms of data center construction and energy needs with 17% growth in data-fueled energy
demand since 2024.

This is also the serious ethical issue. This growth comes at an enormous cost for citizens
because companies get away with passing the increased rates onto the public without
paying taxes. It’s estimated that Virginia household will be paying more than $2,600 per
year to subsidize the data center industry and the richest corporations in the world.

These additional lines are an extension of the issue. This is a clear example of rampant
unfettered growth, as the first two regional transmission expansion plans aren't enough to
meet their massive energy demands. Where does this lead? How can we plan better?

I am concerned all of these numerous lines will cross through valuable greenfields and will
have a significant impact on residential neighborhoods and community resources like
parks, trails and historic sites, as well as large areas of conserved lands.

Virginia deserves more than to be sold out to these tech companies.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

I’m insisting on a responsible plan for growth that takes the public impact into account.
Without it, the future of our state is seriously in peril.

Sincerely,
Mrs Ellie Myers

Charlottesville, VA 22911-8647



From: kristenpatterson@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 4:21 PM

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

I value good air quality, and am concerned that continued data center growth is impacting
our air quality (through the use of fossil fuels rather than renewable energy to power the
centers), and also impacting our ground water availability. With climate change, we will
continue to see droughts that impact water levels in the Potomac river. We need to
conserve our groundwater resources.

PJM should not be approving additional transmissions lines before we've even begun
building on the previous plans (2022 Window 3 and 2024 Window 1). Continuing to plan for
additional lines so far ahead is bound to lead to unforeseen conflicts and problems.

Thank you for your consideration of air quality and water conservation. Please do not
approve the addition transmission lines.

Sincerely,
Ms. Kristen Patterson

S Arlington, VA 22204-3312



From: mamenko84@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 5:54 AM

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

I don't want corporations needs put ahead of my communities health and concerns.

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
Mr. Andrew Mamenko

North Chesterfield, VA 23236-4509

From: christinagarnett@everyactioncustom.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 9:44 AM



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
Miss Christina Garnett

Richmond, VA 23220-6826

From: shefox@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 3:51 PM

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
Ms Sheila Fox

Richmond, VA 23220-3419

From: dsutter@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 4:12 PM

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
Mr Derrick Sutter

Leesburg, VA 20176-7189

From: bonnielehem@everyactioncustom.com

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 1:49 PM

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

| absolutely OPPOSE PJM's planned regional transmission expansion plans throughout
Virginia, specifically: RTEP 2025 Window 1, and the selected Proposals 275 and 331, both
from Dominion Energy, in order to provide yet more power to serve data centers.

Has there been any EXTENSIVE due diligence and environmental studies to understand the
effects on both residents and land/water alike?

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

Ms. Bonnie Lehem



Richmond, VA 23225-4162




